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Town of Cutler Bay

10720 Caribbean Blvd., Suite 105

Cutler Bay, Florida 33189

Phone: (305) 234-4262 Fax: (3035) 2344251

Website: www.cutlerbay-fl.gov
RFQ #16-01
GENERAL CONTRACTOR SERVICES
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Town of Cutler Bay

10720 Caribbean Blvd., Suite 105

Cutler Bay, Florida 33189

Phone: (305) 234-4262 Fax: (305) 234-4251
Website: www.cutlerbay-fl.gov

RFQ #16-01
GENERAL CONTRACTOR SERVICES

Oral Presentation Date — Wednesday, September 28,2016

Selection Committee Final Score Ranking Sheet

FIRM ETIENNE JAZMIN ALFREDO AVERAGE

NAME BEJARANO GONZALEZ QUINTERO SCORE
State Contracting & Engineering ] &= o
Corporation (SCEC) es 92.5 Be.5 i @
CEEPCO Contracting Fhb.25 &3.5 88, .25 22,22 |~ @©
Overholt Construction 83,975 »
Corporation 10.25 72 % 5.5 @
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Consultant’s Name:

Town of Cutler Bay

10720 Caribbean Blvd., Suite 105

Cutler Bay, Florida 33189
Phone: (305) 234-4262 Fax: (305) 234-4251

Website: www.cutlerbay-fl.gov

Committee Member: & +ieane ELCJ Al O

RFQ #16-01
GENERAL CONTRACTOR SERVICES

Evaluation Criteria (75% of Score)

CATEGORIES oL | AWARDED POINTS
Contractor’s track record of on time and within budget. ? | O
Credentials and accomplishments of the Contractor project team. a0
Com'pliancc with the Response preparation and the Town’s submission Q0
requirements.
Contractor’s experience in office space build-outs. 15
Contractor’s similar Municipal/Government experience for the past five (5) years. | 5
TOTAL POINTS 100 B0 x075= 2,

Additional Notes:
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Cuf/e Consultant’s Name: \g C 5C

Town of Cutler Bay . "
10720 Caribbean Blvd., Suite 105 Committee Member: E‘H enné. Q( | AL O
<J

Cutler Bay, Florida 33189
Phone: (305) 234-4262 Fax: (305) 234-4251
Website: www.cutlerbay-fl.gov

RFQ #16-01
GENERAL CONTRACTOR SERVICES
Evaluation Criteria

Oral Presentation Date — Wednesday, September 28, 2016

CATEGORIES ol ol
Oral Presentation 10 I
Responses to Questions from Selection Committee 10 10
Execution of Presentation 5 g
TOTAL POINTS 25 Ay

Final Summary Score Ranking Sheet

Evaluation Criteria (75%) + Oral Presentation (25%) — Final Total Points

Ae) F 25 = 8s”

Additional Notes:
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Committee Member: &TLML Bjafvm

TOWN OF CUTLER BAY
RFQ #16-01
“General Contractor Services”
Oral Presentation, Wednesday, September 28, 2016

1. Please explain to the panel why your firm/team is qualified to complete the Scope of
Services as outline in the RFQ.
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Q/ 2. What has been your firm’s experience with projects of similar Scope of Services and in
office buildings of similar size, as outlined in the RFQ?
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3. Please explain to the panel, your firm’s experience in dealing with Building
Departments, Fire Departments, Miami-Dade Water & Sewer and DERM/PERA.
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RFQ 16-01
“General Contractor Services”
Oral Presentation
Page 1 of 2
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4. Has your firm ever worked with the sub-consultants you listed in your submittal, and if
so in what capacity and for what types of projects?
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&5 Please describe your methodology and/or plan of action for a project requiring tenant
build-out while keeping the building operational during business hours throughout the

entire length of the build-out project. (i.e., performing construction buildouts while
tenants are occupying the same floor, performlng construction in Parks, etc.)
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6. at has)been your firm’s experience in retrofitting similar types of office buildings to

LEE rtified builftits’eiid/or renovations? ‘
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RFQ 16-01
“General Contractor Services™
Oral Presentation
Page 2 of 2
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Consultant’s Name: C; e pco 6/l 7( ra 5/(’ ':‘/7
7

Town of Cutler Bay -
10720 Caribbean Blvd., Suite 105 Committee Member: g'l'l‘m,\e BEJ\ arand

Cutler Bay, Florida 33189
Phone: (305) 234-4262 Fax: (305) 234-4251
Website: www.cutlerbay-fl.gov

RFQ #16-01
GENERAL CONTRACTOR SERVICES

Evaluation Criteria (75% of Score)

CATEGORIES rORs | AWARDED POINTS

Contractor’s track record of on time and within budget. 20

Credentials and 5¢c0mpli.§hments of the Contractor project team. } 5.

Compliance with the Response preparation and the Town’s submission

requirements. Q 0

Contractor’s experience in office space build-outs. 1 5

Contractor’s similar Municipal/Government experience for the past five (5) years. | &

TOTAL POINTS ' g5 x0.75= 15

Additional Notes:
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Town of Cutler Bay
10720 Caribbean Blvd., Suite 105 Committee Member: é%[n—c_ B@arw
R

Cutler Bay, Florida 33189
Phone: (305) 234-4262 Fax: (305) 234-4251
Website: www.cutlerbay-fl.eov

RFQ #16-01
GENERAL CONTRACTOR SERVICES
Evaluation Criteria

Oral Presentation Date — Wednesday, September 28, 2016

CATEGORIES | e
Oral Presentation 10 l O
Responses to Questions from Selection Committee 10 10
Execution of Presentation 5 g
TOTAL POINTS 25

Final Summary Score Ranking Sheet

Evaluation Criteria (75%) + Oral Presentation (25%) — Final Total Points
71.25 t 25 = d6.25

Additional Notes:




ATTACHMENT "F" (Page 9 Of 38) Consultant’s Name: (Ceﬁ(ﬁ é"\(f“(!‘
Committee Membe@ﬁml Bﬁ" o>

-\

Cutler Ba

FLORIDA 5

nnnnnnnnnnnnnn

TOWN OF CUTLER BAY

RFQ #16-01
“General Contractor Services”
Oral Presentation, Wednesday, September 28, 2016

1. Please explain to the panel why your firm/team is qualified to complete the Scope of
Services as outline in the RFQ.
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What has been your firm’s experience with projects of similar Scope of Services and in
office buildings of similar size, as outlined in the RFQ?
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3. Please explain to the panel, your firm’s experience in dealing with Building
Departments, Fire Departments, Miami-Dade Water & Sewer and DERM/PERA.
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RFQ 16-01
“General Contractor Services”
Oral Presentation
Page 1 of 2
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4. Has your firm ever worked with the sub-consultants you listed in your submittal, and if
so in what capacity and for what types of projects?
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K/S. Please describe your methodology and/or plan of action for a project requiring tenant
build-out while keeping the building operational during business hours throughout the
entire length of the build-out project. (i.e., performing construction buildouts while
tenants are occupying the same floor, performing construction in Parks, etc.)
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6. What has been your firm’s experience in retrofitting similar types of office buildings to
LEED certified buildouts and/or renovations?
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RFQ 16-01
“General Contractor Services”
Oral Presentation
Page 2 of 2



ATTACHMENT "F" (Page 11 of 38)

Consultant’s Name: OWI’ l\bH— 445 ?lf UC—TLI\ oy 475

Town of Cutler Bay

10720 Caribbean Blvd., Suite 105 Committee Member: é };‘; ennf Be/laf ano

Cutler Bay, Florida 33189
Phone: (305) 234-4262 Fax: (305) 234-4251

Website: www.cutlerbay-fl.gov

RFQ #16-01
GENERAL CONTRACTOR SERVICES

Evaluation Criteria (75% of Score)

MAX

CATEGORIES PO]NTS AWARDED POINTS
Contractor’s track record of on time and within budget. 20
Credentials and accomplishments of the Contractor project team. 5
Compliance with the Reé_ponse preparation and the Town’s submission
requirements. 20
Contractor’s experience in office space build-outs. ] 0
Contractor’s similar MunigipglZGovemmegfexperience for the past five (5) years. 10

TOTAL POINTS 100 15 x075=5b .35

Additicnal Notes:
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FLORIDA

Town of Cutler Bay ﬁ N\
10720 Caribbean Blvd., Suite 105 Committee Member: 5 / 5[‘14'& T/oV/ &0
iy

Cutler Bay, Florida 33189
Phone: (305) 234-4262 Fax: (305) 234-4251
Website: www.cutlerbay-fl.gov

RFQ #16-01
GENERAL CONTRACTOR SERVICES
Evaluation Criteria

Oral Presentation Date — Wednesday, September 28, 2016

CATEGORIES kbl i
Oral Presentation 10 5
Responses to Questions from Selection Committee 10 C’
Execution of Presentation 5 3
TOTAL POINTS 25 [‘f

Final Summary Score Ranking Sheet

Evaluation Criteria (75%) + Oral Presentation (25%) — Final Total Points

£6. 25 + 14 = 70 .25

Additional Notes:
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TOWN OF CUTLER BAY
RFQ #16-01
“General Contractor Services”
Oral Presentation, Wednesday, September 28, 2016

1. Please explain to the panel why your firm/team is qualified to complete the Scope of

Services as outline in the RFQ.
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_M. What has been your firm’s experience with projects of similar Scope of Services and in
office bu1ldmgs of similar size, as outlined in the
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3. Please explain to the panel, your firm’s experience in dealing with Building

Departments, Fire Departments, Miami-Dade Water & Sewer and DERM/PERA.
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RFQ 16-01
“General Contractor Services”
Oral Presentation
Page 1 of 2
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4. Has your firm ever worked with the sub-consultants you listed in your submittal, and if
so in what capacity and for what types of projects?
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‘%. Please describe your methodology and/or plan of action for a project requiring tenant
build-out while keeping the building operational during business hours throughout the
entire length of the build-out project. (i.e., performing construction buildouts while
tenants are occupying the same floor, performing construction in Parks, etc.)
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6. What has been your firm’s experience in retrofitting similar types of office buildings to
LEED certified buildouts and/or renovations?

RFQ 16-01
“General Contractor Services”
Oral Presentation
Page 2 of 2
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Town of Cutler Bay

10720 Caribbean Blvd., Suite 105 Committee Member: .

Cutler Bay, Florida 33189
Phone: (305) 234-4262 Fax: (305) 234-4251
Website. www.cutlerbay-fl.gov

RFQ #16-01
GENERAL CONTRACTOR SERVICES

Consultant’s Name:

ATTACHMENT "F" (Page 15 of 38)
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Evaluation Criteria (75% of Score)

CATEGORIES poLs | AWARDED POINTS
Contractor’s track record of on time and within budget. <5
Credentials and accomplishments of the Contractor project team. S O
Com'pliance with the Response preparation and the Town’s submission 9 O
requirements.
Contractor’s experience in office space build-outs. \ 5
Contractor’s similar Municipal/Government experience for the past five (5) years. lO

TOTAL POINTS 100 A0 x075=17].5

Additional Notes:
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Consultant’s Name: SC E,C) :

Town of Cutler Bay .
10720 Caribbean Blvd., Suite 105 Committee Member:  JOZM\W) @Y\mm .

Cutler Bay, Florida 33189
Phone: (305) 234-4262 Fax: (305) 234-4251
Website: www.cutlerbay-fl.gov

RFQ #16-01
GENERAL CONTRACTOR SERVICES
Evaluation Criteria

Oral Presentation Date — Wednesday, September 28, 2016

CATEGORIES bzl A}’,V(;\I%IT’ED
Oral Presentation 10 \ O
Responses to Questions from Selection Committee 10 \O
Execution of Presentation 5 =
TOTAL POINTS 25 ety

Final Summary Score Ranking Sheet

Evaluation Criteria (75%) + Oral Presentation (25%) — Final Total Points

(1.5 + 35 - o35

Additional Notes:
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TOWN OF CUTLER BAY

RFQ #16-01
“General Contractor Services”

Oral Presentation, Wednesday, September 28, 2016

1. Please explain to the panel why your firm/team is qualified to complete the Scope of
Services as outline in the RFQ.

Do eomen@ uf fOWs ~ pfe YJldaar,

2. What has been your firm’s experience with projects of similar Scope of Services and in
office buildings of similar size, as outlined in the RFQ?

Cany OFf ooy WS+ 200, WMTe
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3. Please explain to the panel, your firm’s experience in dealing with Building
Departments, Fire Departments, Miami-Dade Water & Sewer and DERM/PERA.

Lot wy Use CQUups Ry ceny
QGRCT Ty Curmicny  uevy YO
m WAON eveld P Ly O
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RFQ 16-01
“General Contractor Services”
Oral Presentation
Page 1 of 2
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4. Has your firm ever worked with the sub-consultants you listed in your submittal, and if
so in what capacity and for what types of projects?

_ AN o XA Uomm Guu (L 10 aiey,
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5.  Please describe your methodology and/or plan of action for a project requiring tenant
build-out while keeping the building operational during business hours throughout the
entire length of the build-out project. (i.e., performing construction buildouts while
tenants are occupying the same floor, performing construction in Parks, etc.)

NS SO (uncl Sees, PR S0C05-
Dovelcp 0 Scneaue, ey u)wunc.
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6. What has been your firm’s experience in retrofitting similar types of office buildings to
LEED certified buildouts and/or renovations?

Os evpenenCes W (EED Qo ymficanars
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RFQ 16-01
“General Contractor Services”
Oral Presentation
Page 2 of 2
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Consultant’s Name: C:CC@ CO -
Town of Cutler Bay : :
10720 Caribbean Blvd., Suite 105 Committee Member: \ D\f Z ' H! \ ﬁ ! J ?Cblt lf Z ,

Cutler Bay, Florida 33189
Phone: (305) 234-4262 Fax: (305) 234-4251

Website: www.cutlerbay-fl.gov

RFQ #16-01
GENERAL CONTRACTOR SERVICES

Evaluation Criteria (75% of Score)

CATEGORIES pots | AWARDED POINTS

Contractor’s track record of on time and within budget. %
Credentials and accomplishments of the Contractor project team. SO
Com'pliance with the Response preparation and the Town’s submission a0
requirements.

Contractor’s experience in office space build-outs. to

Contractor’s similar Municipal/Government experience for the past five (5) years. ‘ 5

TOTAL POINTS 100 =5 x075= (-

Additional Notes:
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Consultant’s Name: 069\)(_@

Town of Cutler Bay .
10720 Caribbean Blvd., Suite 105 Committee Member: ~_ Y 12NN EX TN e 7 .

Cutler Bay, Florida 33189
Phone: (305) 234-4262 Fax: (305) 234-4251
Website: www.cutlerbay-fl.eov

RFQ #16-01
GENERAL CONTRACTOR SERVICES
Evaluation Criteria

Oral Presentation Date — Wednesday, September 28, 2016

CATEGORIES b il il sy
Oral Presentation 10 8 =
Responses to Questions from Selection Committee 10 \O
Execution of Presentation 5 6
TOTAL POINTS 25 e 1

Final Summary Score Ranking Sheet

Evaluation Criteria (75%) + Oral Presentation (25%) - Final Total Points

WO . * 33.5 = B2.O

Additional Notes:
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TOWN OF CUTLER BAY

RFQ #16-01
“General Contractor Services”

Oral Presentation, Wednesday, September 28, 2016

1. Please explain to the panel why your firm/team is qualified to complete the Scope of
Services as outline in the RFQ.

ij WV HoNoo %\r*wma VOSI( 8 Yo
CaOE. .
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2. What has been your firm’s experience with projects of similar Scope of Services and in
office buildings of similar size, as outlined in the RFQ?
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3. Please explain to the panel, your firm’s experience in dealing with Building
Departments, Fire Departments, Miami-Dade Water & Sewer and DERM/PERA.
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RFQ 16-01
“General Contractor Services™
Oral Presentation
Page 1 of 2
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Has your firm ever worked with the sub-consultants you listed in your submittal, and if
so in what capacity and for what types of projects?
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Please describe your methodology and/or plan of a\ilon for a project requiring tenant
build-out while keeping the building operational during business hours throughout the
entire length of the build-out project. (i.e., performing construction buildouts while
tenants are occupying the same floor, performing construction in Parks, etc.)
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What has been your firm’s experience in retrofitting similar types of office buildings to
LEED certified buildouts and/or renovations?
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RFQ 16-01
“General Contractor Services”
Oral Presentation
Page 2 of 2
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Town of Cutler Bay )
10720 Caribbean Blvd., Suite 105 Committee Member: \m\ N 'QCHZQ&'CZZ.
Cutler Bay, Florida 33189

Phone: (305) 234-4262 Fax: (305) 234-4251
Website: www.cutlerbay-fl.gov

Consultant’s Name: O\/ EX\NCNT

RFQ #16-01
GENERAL CONTRACTOR SERVICES

Evaluation Criteria (75% of Score)

CATEGORIES PR | AWARDED POINTS
Contractor’s track record of on time and within budget. 9 5
Credentials and accomplishments of the Contractor project team. s_o
Compliance with the Response preparation and the Town’s submission
requirements. < O
Contractor’s experience in office space build-outs. [O
Contractor’s similar Municipal/Government experience for the past five (5) years. @)

TOTAL POINTS 100 0 x075=(p()

Additional Notes:
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Cuf/ér 8&7 Consultant’s Name: O\YW J\T
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Town of Cutler Bay )
10720 Caribbean Blvd., Suite 105 Committee Member: __J (X2 DNOWO £ LY 2ONE7

Cutler Bay, Florida 33189
Phone: (305) 234-4262 Fax: (305) 234-4251
Website: www.cutlerbay-fl.gov

RFQ #16-01
GENERAL CONTRACTOR SERVICES
Evaluation Criteria

Oral Presentation Date — Wednesday, September 28. 2016

CATEGORIES e
Oral Presentation 10 =
Responses to Questions from Selection Committee 10 5
Execution of Presentation 5 s 6
TOTAL POINTS 25 i iy

Final Summary Score Ranking Sheet

Evaluation Criteria (75%) + Oral Presentation (25%) — Final Total Points

WO + 'S5 = 5.5

Additional Notes:
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TOWN OF CUTLER BAY

RFQ #16-01
“General Contractor Services”
Oral Presentation, Wednesday, September 28, 2016

1. Please explain to the panel why your firm/team is qualified to complete the Scope of
Services as outline in the RFQ.

SO NWE Of eyponence, u) BINaUTs
(OSSN CQS L [O0QOueAl QAOSe TO TN B .

2. What has been your firm’s experience with projects of similar Scope of Services and in
office buildings of similar size, as outlined in the RFQ?
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\& Sy O\ %m WOST emplesedy
E\ASS] Dwre(rr \OSY e \@w\ LT wmu
N OHCe Dok car Qro\ﬁﬁ:r%

3. Please explain to the panel, your firm’s experience in dealing with Building
Departments, Fire Departments, Miami-Dade Water & Sewer and DERM/PERA.
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RFQ 16-01
“General Contractor Services”
Oral Presentation
Page 1 of 2
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4. Has your firm ever worked with the sub-consultants you listed in your submittal, and if
so in what capacity and for what types of projects?
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Please describe your methodology and/or plan of action for a project requiring tenant
build-out while keeping the building operational during business hours throughout the
entire length of the build-out project. (i.e., performing construction buildouts while
tenants are occupying the same floor, performing construction in Parks, etc.)
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6. What has been your firm’s experience in retrofitting similar types of office buildings to
LEED certified buildouts and/or renovations?

RFQ 16-01
“General Contractor Services”
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Consultant’s Name: SCEC
Town of Cutler Bay
10720 Caribbean Blvd., Suite 105 Committee Member: AI—F”'EVP Q VINTEr =
Cutler Bay, Florida 33189
Phone: (305) 234-4262 Fax: (305) 234-4251
Website: www._cutlerbay-fl.gov
RFQ #16-01

GENERAL CONTRACTOR SERVICES
Evaluation Criteria (75% of Score)

CATEGORIES oS | AWARDED POINTS
Contractor’s track record of on time and within budget. 15
| Credentials and accomplishments of the Contractor project team. 20
Com-pliance with the Response preparation and the Town’s submission 17
requircments.
Contractor’s experience in office space build-outs. Is
Contractor’s similar Municipal/Government experience for the past five (5) years. s
TOTAL POINTS 100 27 x075= L/.5
Additicnal Notes:
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Cuf@r Consultant’s Name: &< E
=
Town of Cutler Bay ' »
10720 Caribbean Blvd., Suite 105 Committee Member: /\ LFr For @ VINTEL~
Cutler Bay, Florida 33189
Phone: (305) 234-4262 Fax: (305) 234-4251
Website: www.cutlerbay-fl.gov
RFQ #16-01
GENERAL CONTRACTOR SERVICES
Evaluation Criteria
Oral Presentation Date — Wednesday, September 28, 2016
MAX AWARDED
CATEGORIES POINTS | POINTS

Oral Presentation 10 |O

Responses to Questions from Selection Committee ' 10 |o

Execution of Presentation 5 5

TOTAL POINTS 25 25
Final Summary Score Ranking Sheet
Evaluation Criteria (75%) a0 Oral Presentation (25%) s Final Total Points
A + zZ5 = 86.5

Additional Notes:
TOWES Tejur prGsbATAYrr \WAs Prtsipita.
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TOWN OF CUTLER BAY
RFQ #16-01
“General Contractor Services”
Oral Presentation, Wednesday, September 28, 2016

1. Please explain to the panel why your firm/team is qualified to complete the Scope of
Services as outline in the RFQ.
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2. What has been your firm’s experience with projects of similar Scope of Services and in
office buildings of similar size, as outlined in the RFQ?
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(3 Please explain to the panel, your firm’s experience in dealing with Building
Departments, Fire Departments, Miami-Dade Water & Sewer and DERM/PERA.
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Has your firm ever worked with the sub-consultants you listed in your submittal, and if
so in what capacity and for what types of projects?
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Please describe your methodology and/or plan of action for a project requiring tenant
build-out while keeping the building operational during business hours throughout the
entire length of the build-out project. (i.e., performing construction buildouts while
tenants are occupying the same floor, performing construction in Parks, etc.)
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What has been your firm’s experience in retrofitting similar types of office buildings to
LEED certified buildouts and/or renovations?

fi“lr‘rkmﬂ N[ Vﬁﬁ/,

Chrttibe wirv  “lbs

FRICr s Wisw Hotom

HAY AT AN FJreesmia W rm Cetr.

RFQ 16-01
“General Contractor Services”
Oral Presentation
Page 2 of 2



ATTACHMENT "F" (Page 31 of 38)

Consultant’s Name: CEEP co

Town of Cutler Bay
10720 Caribbean Blvd., Suite 105 Committee Member: A LFREoo QOUINTER =

Cutler Bay, Florida 33189
Phone: (305) 234-4262 Fax: (305) 234-4251

Website: www.cutlerbay-fl.gov

RFQ #16-01
GENERAL CONTRACTOR SERVICES

Evaluation Criteria (75% of Score)

MAX
CATEGORIES POINTS AWARDED POINTS

Contractor’s track record of on time and within budget. 30

Credentials and accomplishments of the Contractor project team. 20

Compliance with the Response preparation and the Town’s submission |

requirements.

Contractor’s experience in office space build-outs. Iz

Contractor’s similar Municipal/Government experience for the past five (5) years. 15

TOTAL POINTS 100 87 x075= (5.28

Additicnal Notes:
For 1igu 9 owr onNE of ur 77 Two PAuks gpaovob7. FrR 15im 4 omea Twe of vpie Tupth PASEs paoviele
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Cu f/ér Ba Consultant’s Name: CEET <+~
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Town of Cutler Bay
10720 Caribbean Blvd., Suite 105 Committee Member: ALFPEre (QUINTLpe

Cutler Bay, Florida 33189
Phone: (305) 234-4262 Fax: (305) 234-4251
Website: www.cutlerbay-fl.gov

RFQ #16-01
GENERAL CONTRACTOR SERVICES
Evaluation Criteria

Oral Presentation Date — Wednesday, September 28, 2016

MAX AWARDED
CalReaE POINTS | POINTS
Oral Presentation 10 q
Responses to Questions from Selection Committee 10 j o
Execution of Presentation 5 4.
TOTAL POINTS 25 22
Final Summary Score Ranking Sheet
Evaluation Criteria (75%) + Oral Presentation (25%) - Final Total Points
LE.25 + 2% = 88.25

Additional Notes:
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Committee Member: Aifpéer DviMiéa,
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TOWN OF CUTLER BAY

RFQ #16-01
“General Contractor Services”

Oral Presentation, Wednesday, September 28, 2016

1. Please explain to the panel why your firm/team is qualified to complete the Scope of
Services as outline in the RFQ.
UAvE Gug  Exrmpré , PoX Simian  wen« , Awve pa& TEAFepm.s
SrppsLAre Wersk,
2.

What has been your firm’s experience with projects of similar Scope of Services and in
office buildings of similar size, as outlined in the RFQ?

Dot Tog samk  Tuiin Fpr c:57 of privwe 864cts & A G S

Please explain to the panel, your firm’s experience in dealing with Building
Departments, Fire Departments, Miami-Dade Water & Sewer and DERM/PERA.,
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4. Has your firm ever worked with the sub-consultants you listed in your submittal, and if
so in what capacity and for what types of projects?

Tuba Bpavf Wrewbr  wie pth SolBs (b, wie Bzius Jr.

5. Please describe your methodology and/or plan of action for a project requiring tenant
build-out while keeping the building operational during business hours throughout the
entire length of the build-out project. (i.e., performing construction buildouts while
tenants are occupying the same floor, performing construction in Parks, etc.)
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(6) What has been your firm’s experience in retrofitting similar types of office buildings to
LEED certified buildouts and/or renovations?
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RFQ 16-01
“General Contractor Services’
Oral Presentation
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Consultant’s Name: OVEfLHevT cousTRV o0

l. L =
IO RLID AY =

Town of Cutler Bay

10720 Caribbean Blvd., Suite 105

Cutler Bay, Florida 33189
Phone: (305) 234-4262 Fax: (305} 234-4251
Website: www.cutierbay-fl.oov

Committee Member: A’ LFrEoe Q! NTte

RFQ #16-01
GENERAL CONTRACTOR SERVICES

Evaluation Criteria (75% of Score)

CATEGORIES PO | AWARDED POINTS
Contractor’s track record of on time and within budget. 22.5
Credentials and accomplishments of the Contractor project team. 2
Compliance with the Response preparation and the Town’s submission [7. 5
requirements.
Contractor’s experience in office space build-outs. |2
Contractor’s similar Municipal/Government experience for the past five (5) years. {3
TOTAL POINTS 100 B3 x0.75=_£3.7%
Additional Notes:
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Cuf@r 8&? ’ . OVERHeoU L onsiPueiimy
; Consultant’s Name:

Town of Cutler Bay

10720 Caribbean Blvd., Suite 105 Committee Member: A+F FEoe QDUINEre

Cutler Bay, Florida 33189
Phone: (305) 234-4262 Fax: (305) 234-4251
Website: www.cutlerbay-fl.gov

RFQ #16-01
GENERAL CONTRACTOR SERVICES
Evaluation Criteria

Oral Presentation Date — Wednesday, September 28, 2016

CATEGORIES et Bl
Oral Presentation 10 =
Responses to Questions from Selection Committee 10 8
Execution of Presentation 5 4-'
TOTAL POINTS 25 20

Final Summary Score Ranking Sheet

Evaluation Criteria (75%) + Oral Presentation (25%) — Final Total Points

62.75 + 20 = 83.75

Additional Notes: N® FewWhETo/d] PPGsinintsiod, Ppavivhe HANPOV) S
RAVM odf o7 Timt on (Quisiier Aue pAnswha  Pppfio~ .
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TOWN OF CUTLER BAY
RFQ #16-01
“General Contractor Services”
Oral Presentation, Wednesday, September 28, 2016

1. Please explain to the panel why your firm/team is qualified to complete the Scope of
Services as outline in the RFQ.
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2. What has been your firm’s experience with projects of similar Scope of Services and in
office buildings of similar size, as outlined in the RFQ?
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Please explain to the panel, your firm’s experience in dealing with Building
Departments, Fire Departments, Miami-Dade Water & Sewer and DERM/PERA.
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RFQ 16-01
“General Contractor Services”
Oral Presentation
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4. Has your firm ever worked with the sub-consultants you listed in your submittal, and if
so in what capacity and for what types of projects?

HAVE mocug, Wik e %985 Liffe o~ [F®
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5. Please describe your methodology and/or plan of action for a project requiring tenant
build-out while keeping the building operational during business hours throughout the
entire length of the build-out project. (i.e., performing construction buildouts while
tenants are occupying the same floor, performing construction in Parks, etc.)
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CG) What has been your firm’s experience in retrofitting similar types of office buildings to
LEED certified buildouts and/or renovations?

fFAY  eoi ¥ _1ini,

RFQ 16-01
“General Contractor Services”
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